State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural F sourc ; Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sara.h Cottrell Propst Fernando Martinez, Acting Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Secretary

June 12,2019

Richard Reycraft, PhD
Department of Cultural Affairs
Historic Preservation Division
407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Projec
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LLC

Dear Dr. Reycraft:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) received an applicatior
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirt;
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori@state.nm.us.

~-

David Ohori, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)
Mining and Minera Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)
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June 12, 2019

Matthew Wunder, PhD., Chief
Conservation Services Division

New Mexico Department of Game & Fish
P.O. Box 25112

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Project,
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LL.C

Dear Dr. Wunder:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) received an applicatiot
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirt:
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David Ohori, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)
Mining and Minerals Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)
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June 12,2019

Jeff Lewellin, Team Leader

Mining Environmental Compliance Section
Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87502

RE: Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Project,
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LLC

Dear Mr. Lewellin:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) received an application
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirty
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County,
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David Ohori, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP")
Mining and Minerals Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Fernando Martinez, Acting Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Secretary

June 12,2019

Ghassan Musharrafieh, PE, PhD

New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
P.O. Box 25102

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE:  Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Project,
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LLC

Dear Dr. Musharrafieh:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) received an application
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirty
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County,
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David Ohori, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)
Mining and Minerals Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)
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June 12,2019

Daniela Roth, Botanist Program Coordinator

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
State Forestry Division

1220 So. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505

RE:  Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Project,
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LLC

Dear Ms. Roth:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) received an application
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirty
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County,
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Aeverave “omavsaag = vanx v et

Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP”)
Mining and Minerals Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)
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June 12, 2019

Larry Gore, Forest Geologist
USDA Forest Service

Santa Fe National Forest
04B County Road 11

Cuba, NM 87013

RE: Request for Comments on Regular Exploration Application, Tererro Exploration Project,
Permit No. SFO40ER, Comexico, LLC

Dear Mr. Gore:

On June 4, 2019, the New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) received an application
from Comexico LLC for a regular exploration operation. The application proposed to drill up to thirt:
(30) drill holes up to 4,000 ft. deep to explore for copper, gold, zinc, lead and silver in Santa Fe County
New Mexico. The application was assigned Permit No. SFO40ER.

MMD is requesting comments from your agency on the application for the Permit No. SFO40ER. A
copy of the application may be viewed on the MMD website at:

If your agency has comments related to this application, please respond within 60 days of the date of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3432 or at
David.Ohori @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David Ohori, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (“MARP™)
Mining and Minerals Division

cc: Holland Shepherd, MARP Program Manager
Mine File (SFO40ER)
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